DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
U.S. COAST AND GEODETIC SURVEY
R. S. PATTON, DIRECTOR

DESCRcriptive REPORT
Topographic
Hydrographic
Sheet No. 1610

State

LOCALITY
Vicinity Baton Rouge

3-0-0

CHIEF OF PARTY
Boyd
List of names occurring on the platable sheet embracing the city of Baton Rouge and vicinity.

The road bounding the sheet on the eastern side above the city is known as the Bayou Sara x Port Hudson road. All the timber land above the parallel of 30° 29' is owned by Mr. Knox. The small cultivated field, of a triangular shape in the W. W. corner is owned by Mrs. McGregor. The only other independent proprietors above the city are J. B. Dougherty, Ph. Buschee, and G. W. Brown. The U.S. Observation extends from the intersection of the Bayou Sara Road to the southern side of Bayou Grasie. The northern line is very nearly a straight line, the direction of which is given by the fence forming the boundary of Ph. Buschee's property.

Bayou Grasie at the time of survey was quite full of water but as a general thing is a very small stream. Just below the mouth of the Bayou are the U.S. Barracks. The only two large buildings in the city are the State cap.
land near the State University on the Jones side. The first plantation below the city is known as Magnolia Manor and is owned by Chauncey Hicks. It extends from the city limits to North Base point. The next is "Carries." Plantations owned by Messrs. Toomey. The next is a small tract of land known as the "Trerone" tract and is at present in litigation. The last plantation on the street is known as "Arlington." It is owned by Messrs. Shannon, Bryant, and Parker of New Orleans. Only half of this plantation is on this sheet. The rest being on the next sheet below.